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THE DEPUTY POSTMASTER GENERAL
Washini;ton DC &uT80

August 2, 1978
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Itr. Cmmet Andrews

General DPresident

American Postal wWorkers Union,
AFL-CIO

817 l4th Street, . W.

vlashington, D. C. 20005

Dzar ‘r. Andrevs:

This is in response to your inquiry regarding retirement
computations for part-time flexible (PTF) employees.

I have hecn delayed in responding due to the press of
negotiations. .

] As I am sure you will probably recall, this particular
issue has lLeen tie subject of dizcussions with the Civil
Service Commissicn (C5C) for many yoars. As you are
undoubtedly avare, during and after nagotiations for the
July 20, 1971 :ational Agreemcnt, nany discussions were

had with iir, Stu Tilbey 1rcgarding cl2rks in third-class
post offices. i'e advised iir. Filbey that in order to

solve the overall problem, we would coanvert the "career
regulacs” and “"substitute clecks” to full-time or part-time,
as appropriate. It was proposed to convert the remaining
temporary indnfinite substitute clerks to "Postmaster

\ chlaccacnt."j?nr. Filbey stated that all of thesec employees

nad been “conzidared” within his bargaining unit since 1962,
that they voted in the clection then, and that he was not
about to deprive them of regular work forcz status and the
bencfits of the Agrecement. Ultinrately, it was agreed to
onvorl all thoso omploveds into the reqular work force.

\ The mass convarsions, of course, granted career status and

Civil Secrvice Retirement coveraue to the former temporary
indefinite clerks. Tiue converuions started in June 1973,
retroactive to July 20, 1971. .
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Since that time, we have furnished relevant information on
this subject to CSC in the interests of:

a. complying with the intent of the Civil Service
Retirenmnent Law,

b. protecting the integrity of the Civil Service
Retirenent Fund,

c. avoiding improper charges to USPS for unfunded
liability,

d. eliminating the ridiculous and highly improper
practice of paving individuals annual retire-
nent benefits f{ar in excess of ycarly earnings
received while working, and

c. puotecting the lecitimate intarests of all USPS
crmvloyees in the funding and coverage of the
Civil Service RQetivuinont Sysiem, specifically
including your neibersinip.
In our discussions with the Conmissicn it was recognized that
part=time fle:ible cipleye2s could no longer he considered
as continuously subject to call as wore the substitute
clerks of yestceryear. As a result, the-Commission no lonuer
had any basis in law for computing ananity on the annualized
"subject to call” rate and nust base annuity computations
on the FTFs actual carnings. Accordingly, beginning with
separations on Ucbruary 11, 1978, we have corrccted infornma-
tion on the retirement reocords back to July 20, 1971, of
part-tire flexible cchedule employees.

The Postal Scrvice simply prewares and maintains records and
submits such records and reports pursuant to the Commission's
direction and approval. CQur correction procedures were, of
course, clcared with the Commission.

Instructions to the PDC's were issucd on March 1, 1978.
These instructions directed correciion of retirement records
for veriods prior to July 20, 1971. This particular part

of the instructions was apparently the reason that the Chief
of the Claiws Pivision of the Commisision expressed concern
about the matter wiicn you or your vepresentative called him.
In any event, wo have now advised the PDC's not to correct
the subject retivemwent records {or periods prior to July 20,

1971.
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tte have talked with CSC currently and they are not aware

of any situations where computation of annuity was applied

on a retroactive basis to anyone separated prior to

"ebruary 11, 1978. They would be willing, of course, to .
inguire into any individual cases vhich appear to have

been improrerly computed.

The current proccdures rcflect annuities based on actual
straight time earnings and I suggest no one can disagree
that such is the intent of the Retirement Act. I[loreover,
the current procedures conform carnings credits for compu-
tation purpoces to the principles applicable to full-time
regular cmployees. The logic of this is highly persuasive.

I am sure you will agrce that it is illogical and inequitable
for an individual to rcceive annuity payments far in excess
of yearly carnings received while vorking.

This computation change affccts only retiring part-time
flexible cmployces (there is no change in computation
r2thodology for part-time regulars). ?Practically all PTF's
in other than CAG X oifices will be converted to full-time
Lefore they vetire. Tharcfore, there will be little, if any,
change in annuities of PTTF's currently on the rolls, except
for thosc who remain in CAG K officcs.

As to the specific casec cited in Mr, Basinger's letter to
Mr. Newman, we have verified that this case was mishandled
and have sct in wotion the action to have the proper adjust-
nent made.

Sincerely,

L;Z;vﬁa:Z{: C:Ezbmyzur4“

6;- James V. P. Conwa§9/;§;f3¢L~_,,.
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